

Minutes of	Central Lancashire Strategic Planning Joint Advisory Committee
Meeting date	Monday, 4 December 2023
Members present:	Councillors Alistair Bradley (Chair), Alistair Morwood, James Flannery, Caleb Tomlinson, Kath Unsworth, Javid Iqbal and County Councillor Alan Cullens
Members attending virtually:	County Councillors Michael Green and Sue Whitham
Officers:	Kim Rennie (Interim Deputy Chief Executive(Chorley and South Ribble)), Zoe Whiteside (Head of Spatial Planning (Chorley)), Katherine Greenwood (Principal Planning Officer (Chorley)), Emma Price (Planning Policy Assistant (Chorley)), Elizabeth Hindle (Head of Planning and Enforcement (South Ribble)), Benjamin Vickers (Principal Planning Officer (South Ribble)), Chris Hayward (Director of Development and Housing (Preston)), Carolyn Williams (Planning Policy Manager (Preston)), and Ben Storey (Democratic and Member Services Officer (Chorley and South Ribble))
Guests:	Mike Williamson (JBA Consulting), Laura Thompson (JBA Consulting), Jennifer Clough (South Ribble Borough Council) and Zoe Senior (Preston City Council)
Apologies:	Councillor Elaine Stringfellow
Other Members:	Councillor Margaret France (Chorley Council) and Alex Hilton (Chorley Council) and attending virtually Councillor Matthew Brown (Preston City Council)
Public:	1

### 26 Appointment of Chair for the Meeting

### Resolved: (Unanimously)

That Councillor Alistair Bradley be appointed as Chair for the meeting.

# 27 Welcome by Chair and Introductions

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and invited those members attending to introduce themselves.

The committee noted and thanked Councillor David Borrow for his time and effort as part of the committee having recently stepped down from his cabinet role at Preston City Council.

#### 28 Apologies for absence

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillor Elaine Stringfellow (South Ribble) who was substituted by Councillor Kath Unsworth.

#### 29 Declarations of Interest

No declarations of interest were made.

### 30 Minutes of meeting Tuesday, 3 October 2023 of Central Lancashire Strategic Planning Joint Advisory Committee

#### Resolved: (Unanimously)

That the minutes of the last meeting, held on Tuesday 3 October 2023, be agreed as an accurate record.

### 31 Strategic Flood Risk Assessments - Presentation from JBA Consulting

The Chair invited Mike Williamson and Laura Thompson from JBA Consulting to the meeting and invited them to deliver a presentation about Strategic Flood Risk Assessments.

The presentation provided the committee with an overview of regulations around undertaking strategic flood risk assessments, the requirements to complete assessments to ensure Local Plans can demonstrate they are 'sound,' the different levels of assessments through the Local Plan process and covered the various authorities and stakeholders that may use the assessments.

Responding to queries raised, it was confirmed that United Utilities had been consulted as part of the assessment with further discussions being held on progressing the assessment, particularly with their sewage network teams. In relation to the current work on the new Central Lancashire Local Plan, once site assessments have been completed there would be a better understanding of what sites are affected. Sites falling in a flood risk area would be reconsidered once supply of land available is confirmed, if required.

### 32 Securing Employment Skills via the Planning Process

The Chair invited Zoe Senior, Senior Planning Officer at Preston City Council and Jennifer Clough, Investment and Skills Manager at South Ribble Borough Council to deliver a presentation on their work around employment and how this can be supported through the new Central Lancashire Local Plan.

The Committee heard that Policy 15 of the Central Lancashire Core Strategy, along with subsequent supplementary planning documents, provided a policy to ensure developers support and improve skills and economic inclusion. The supplementary planning documents details how the policy will be implemented, with employment and

skills statements required at the planning application stage for major developments and secured through planning conditions. At Preston, Calico are commissioned by the Council to monitor compliance with employment plans and ensure targets are being achieved.

The benefits and positive impact were highlighted through a number of case studies and increasing figures of work experience placements, apprenticeships and training undertaken.

At South Ribble, ensuring employment and skills was embedded within the work that the new Economic Strategy aims to deliver. A key part of the strategy was the South Ribble Skills Factory which is a programme of work that aimed to create the right conditions for the economy to thrive and residents to access jobs, this included apprenticeships, support for businesses, support for people returning to work and career planning support.

On ensuring developers comply and meet expected targets around employability, Members were informed that in Preston, as the employment plan was secured through planning conditions the usual enforcement process would be followed or developers may be required to submit a variation or a new application.

### 33 Local Plan Update

The Head of Spatial Planning (Chorley) presented an update report on progress of key pieces of ongoing work in the development of the new Central Lancashire Local Plan.

A robust timeframe was being developed to ensure delivery of the required work – the intention remained to submit the new Plan to the Secretary of State under the current regime by the deadline of 30 June 2025.

Draft findings of the employment land study, of over fifty identified sites, had been provided to officers with a final report to be presented at the next meeting of the committee outlining further details and implications.

A proposed methodology for the Strategic Transport Assessment had been agreed following discussions with Lancashire County Council and Jacobs consultants and was due to commence imminently. It was suggested that representatives from Jacobs attend a future meeting and deliver a presentation for the Committee.

### 34 Dates of Future Meetings

The Committee noted the remaining meetings for the 2023/24 municipal year as follows:

- 6.30pm Wednesday, 7 February 2024 South Ribble Borough Council
- 6.30pm Thursday, 28 March 2024 Preston City Council

# 35 Exclusion of Press and Public

# Resolved: (Unanimously)

That the public be excluded from this meeting during consideration of the following items of business on the grounds that there is likely to be disclosure of exempt

information which is described in the paragraphs of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 which are specified against the heading to each item, and that in all the circumstances of the case the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing it.

### 36 Site Assessment Update including land supply

The Principal Planning Officer (Chorley) presented an update on progress around assessing identified sites and the ongoing work with partner organisations to complete them. The Committee were also provided an update on the supply of housing and employment land.

**Resolved** – that the update be noted.

### 37 Local Plan Budget & Procurement Strategy

The Head of Spatial Planning (Chorley) presented a verbal report which provided an estimated financial forecast for the three authorities based on outstanding work required to complete and adopt the new Central Lancashire Local Plan.

**Resolved** – that the update be noted.

Chair

Date